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CROSS Billy

From: CROSS Billy ' (
Sent: 20 March 2006 12:26

To: WOODS Thomas

Subject: ; Child deaths

Sir,

as discussed on Friday, Professor Berry has agreed to see me at 1030 on Wednesday 22 March 2006 at his home in
London. He is a Professor of Pathology and acted as an expert to the Coroner in the death of Adam Strain. As you
have directed in the last Conference he requires to be interviewed in relation to his comments regarding the state of
the transplanted kidney. That is the only time he can see us.

Since you have told me that | must go and see him, | have contacted Sue Chapman to see if it suited her to discuss
her opinion on the nursing care given to Raychel Ferguson in the light of the additional papers which we gave her.
She has just emailed me to say | can see her but she is not sure if this can be Tuesday or Wednesday. | have
therefore applied to go on Tuesday morning and return on Wednesday evening to allow a window on Tuesday or
Wednesday afternoons and thereby save a trip later.

As these are serious cases, the witnesses are important, and there are two child deaths to be discussed | have
applied for two officers to attend, as directed also by you at the Conference. (

Two F67s are to be delivered by hand to your office this date.
For approval.

Billy Cross
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